TIMCO ENGINEERING INC

From: Bruno Clavier [bruno@timcoengr.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 10:04 AM

To: tei@timcoengr.com

Subject: FW: TIMCO-TCB/Request for additional info - VERIFONE - FCC ID: B32VX610C-
M200

Importance: High

From: Ilvonne Wu (O O O ) [mailto:lvonne@sporton.com.tw]

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 6:29 AM

To: Bruno Clavier

Cc: Jones Tsai (O O)

Subject: RE: TIMCO-TCB/Request for additional info - VERIFONE - FCC ID: B32VX610C-M200
Importance: High

Hello Bruno,

Please see the response as below:

1. The updated label location has been upload.

The label for both FCC ID and IC are on the same location. Only the FCC ID label will be
attached on the device, as it is marketed in USA, on the contrary, only the I1C label will be
attached as it's marketed in Canada.

2. The signed attestation letter for DoC has been upload.

Please check if the exhibits are okay.

IT there®s no further comment, would you kindly send us the confirmation letter today?
Then we could reply it soon.

Thank you very much for the effort.

Best Regards,
Ivonne

From: Bruno Clavier [mailto:bruno@timcoengr.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 2:11 AM

To: Jones Tsai (O O); lvonne Wu (O O O)

Subject: TIMCO-TCB/Request for additional info - VERIFONE - FCC ID: B32VX610C-M200
Importance: High

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC. TCB & FCB

file://[X|/VIVERIFONE/628TC8/FW%20TIMCO-TCBRe...%201D%20B32VX610C-M200_cust%20reply_80401.htm (1 of 3)4/1/2008 1:22:54 PM



TIMCO ENGINEERING INC

849 NW State Road 45 FCC Approvals
Newberry, Florida 32669 Industry Canada Approvals
http://www.timcoengr.com Notified Body for Europe

888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: tei @timcoengr.com

3/31/2008
MR. JONES TSAI
SPORTON INTERNATIONAL INC.-BU5S

886-2-2696-2468 X206 886-2-2692-2255
JonesT sai @sporton.com.tw; |vonne@sporton.com.tw

SUBJECT: VERIFONE - FCC ID: B32V X610C-M200
REFERENCE: JOB 628TC8
Dear MR. TSAI:

Thisapplication ison hold until these questions areresolved. Please answer all question(s)
together and only respond to tei @timcoengr.com. Any other method will cause unnecessary

delay.

DO NOT HIT REPLY! Your response should be sent ONLY to tel @timcoengr.com. Any
additional exhibits that are sent should be UPLOADED at our web site — please do not attach
filesto your email. Responses should also contain the job number, applicant name and FCC ID
of the device. If an acceptable response is not received within 2 weeks the job will be closed &
there will be additional charges to reopen.

Answer all questions. Be sure to number or identify your answer with the corresponding
guestion. If you are referring to another document, be sure to give the page number and
paragraph reference where your response can be found.

Based upon our review of this application we have the following questions:

1. LABEL LOCATION: The Label Location exhibit does not show in the picture where the
FCC ID label is going to be located on the device. Please provide us with an updated
exhibit at your earliest convenience. Thanks.

2. Computer peripheral portion of this product: Please explain whether this device can be
connected to aclass B personal computer peripheral. If it can connect to such a computer,
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TIMCO ENGINEERING INC

please provide an attestation letter from the applicant stating whether the Declaration of
Conformity procedure will be applied.

Sincerely,

Bruno Clavier
Timco Engineering, Inc.

This e-mail message and attachment(s) are confidential intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or other means by disclosure of this email is strictly prohibited.

Sporton International Inc. does not accept liability for any errors, omissions, corruption or virus in the
contents of this message or any attachment(s) that arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original
message and its attachment(s) immediately.

Scanned by Microsoft Forefront Security for Exchange
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